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Sutikno Ramlan

Subject: FW: Request Training Operator Forklift PT. Pupuk Kalimantan Timur

 
 

From: Rizky Edi Gunawan  
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2018 11:44 AM 
To: Sutikno Ramlan <sutikno.ramlan@trakindo.co.id>; Yon Kristiyono <yon.kristiyono@trakindo.co.id> 
Cc: Andy Muhammad Hakim <andy.hakim@trakindo.co.id>; Adrian Maslan <adrian.maslan@trakindo.co.id>; Daud 
Hermanto <daud.hermanto@trakindo.co.id> 
Subject: Request Training Operator Forklift PT. Pupuk Kalimantan Timur 
 
Dear Pak Tikno 
Sehubungan dengan delivery unit Forklift 2xDP50N PT. Pupuk Kalimantan Timur minggu lalu. 
Mohon bantuannya aga bisa dischedulekan training operator forklift untuk PT. Pupuk Kalimantan Timur di Bontang pada 
hari Senin, 13 Agustus 2018. 
Karena dari Operator customer belum familiar dengan Forklift Caterpillar. 
 
Atas kerjasamanya yang baik, saya ucapkan terima kasih. 
 
Best Regards, 
  
Rizky Edy Gunawan 
Prime Product Sales Reps.  
  
PT Trakindo Utama 
Samarinda Branch – Northern Kalimantan Area 
Jl. Cipto Mangunkusumo – Loa Janan , Samarinda 75391, Indonesia 
Tel. +62 541 260269 •  Mobile: +62811 544 836 
Fax. +62 541 261035 
rizky.gunawan@trakindo.co.id 
www.trakindo.co.id 
Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama 
 
A member of  Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
 
"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are confidential 
and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all information it 
contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution, copying, or other 
use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your responsibility and shall be 
subject to any jurisdiction."  


